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CON.419

Lufkin House

1451 Sudbury Rd

Concord

Nine Acre Corner
F14-3464-1

r 1895

Colonial Revival

Agricultural; Single Family Dwelling House; Workers
Housing

Agriculture; Architecture; Industry
CON.AT: Nine Acre Corner

Roof: Asphalt Shingle
Wall: Wood; Wood Clapboard
Foundation: Stone, Uncut
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1451 Sudbury Road

g¥ric Name Lufkin House
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NATIONAL REGISTER CRITERIA STATEMENT (if applicable)

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE Describe important architectural features and evaluate in terms of
other buiidings within the community.

In contrast to the earlier eighteenth- and nineteenth-century farmhouses built along
Sudbury Road in the Nine Acre Corner district, this house clearly represents the
twentieth century. It is a wide, 2 1/2-story "gable-end" house on a rubble foundation.
almost astylistic in its simplicity, but with some Colonial Revival detail. A polygonal
bay window on the second story projects over a hip-roofed Colonial Revival facade
veranda on Tuscan colums. The entry has a glass-and-panel type of door typical of the
first years of this century; the 2-over-l-sash windows and dormer window on the south
side also reflect their times. The trim is exceedingly simple, consisting of plain

surrounds at the windows, narrow cornerboards, and a boxed, molded cornice.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE Explain the role owners played in local or state history and how the
building relates to the development of the community.

Further research will be necessary to determine whether this house was built for
farmhands on the Lufkin farm, (the family farmhouse is the large rebuilt house at #1571
Sudbury Road,) or for family members. Although Lufkins, beginning with Randall, appear
to have owned the property here from 1860 until well into the twentieth century, the

style and construction of the building point to a construction date of ca. 1900. In any
case, the property is part of the 77+/- acres that were farmed by the Lufkin family
along Sudbury Road in the latter decades of the nineteenth century.

ter Randall's death. the property appears to have been inherited either jointly by his
ldren, or first by his son Samuel, and later by another son, Rynear, who sold the
roperty ca. 1930 to Mr. and Mrs. Russell Eisenhauer. (The Eisenhauers removed the top
t of a narn on the property, moving it next door to 1465, and converted it to the
cuse still standing at that location.)

To the north of this property, at #1431 Sudbury, is the concrete powerplant, (now
converted to a dwelling,) of the Lufkin greenhouses. Farming under glass was a form of
market-crop agriculture for which the Nine Acre Corner district was well-known in the
early part of this century. Samuel Lufkin built the flrst greenhouse on the farm in
1903, eventually expanding to three.
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